

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS DIVISION

601 SEQUOIA PACIFIC BOULEVARD
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-0282
(916) 657-9903



July 12, 1993

Mr. H. Franklin Wright, Chief
Frequency Liaison Branch
Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, N.W., Room 7322
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Mr. Wright:

As the result of a recent telephone conversation between your staff and Ms. Laura Colton of the California Department of Fish and Game, it appears that an application for a radio station authorization under Part 5 of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Rules and Regulations failed to arrive at your office. To help expedite the processing of our application, I am submitting another copy (with original signatures) for your consideration.

The wildlife tracking transmitters proposed in our application are very low power devices that do not use normal antennas. I am enclosing a copy of a letter from the manufacturer of the devices, Telonics, which explains how they derived the values of power output and effective radiated power appearing on our application. Due to the low power, the probability of these transmitters causing interference to other radio stations normally permitted operation on these frequencies is minimal. Nonetheless, we will discuss proposed uses with the appropriate FCC-designated frequency coordinator prior to the start of a field study.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 657-9454.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Glen S. Nash".

GLEN S. NASH
Senior Engineer

GSN:km

Enclosures